
From: Annette Smith
To: Carl Uchytil; Harbor Board
Cc: Matthew Creswell; Jeremy Norbryhn
Subject: Re: Docks & Harbors 9/21 - Ops-Planning Committee Meeting
Date: Saturday, September 17, 2022 11:41:18 PM

Hi all

I am currently in Venice…..about 10 hours ahead of you.  The chances of attending the
meeting is pretty darned small. 

As you know I am quite interested in the UAS property issue, and as I wrote in one of my
messages to you, do not support any option except walking away.  I would be interested in
exploring the other option I wrote to you about.

So, my question is….is it possible to vote on this issue in absence?  I will not be back in
Juneau (or the states, for that matter) until October  21st. 

Thanks!  I am trying to stay involved even though I am far away!

Annette

From: Carl Uchytil
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2022 8:28:31 AM
To: Harbor Board
Cc: Matthew Creswell; Jeremy Norbryhn
Subject: RE: Docks & Harbors 9/21 - Ops-Planning Committee Meeting
 
Board Members –

1.       Please see attached email from Paul Grant regarding his position on the UAS Property
Options.  I have posted this email into an updated Ops-Planning Committee Agenda.

2.       Please see attached flyer for Erich Schaal & Scott Hinton going away event Friday (9/23)
from 5 to 8 pm at the Buoy Deck.  The event is not funded using Docks & Harbors revenues. 

3.       If you are interested in the J-D North Crossing PEL ahead of the meeting, you can find
information here:  Southcoast Region Project, Alaska DOT&PF (jdnorthcrossing.com)

Thank you,
Carl
Carl J. Uchytil, P.E.
Port Director
City & Borough of Juneau
(907)586-0294
www.juneau.org/harbors
 
 

From: Carl Uchytil <Carl.Uchytil@juneau.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Harbor Board <HarborBoard@juneau.org>
Subject: Docks & Harbors 9/21 - Ops-Planning Committee Meeting
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Board Members,

·         Wednesday’s 5 pm Operations-Planning Committee agenda has been posted here, as well
as below for all CBJ meetings.

·         Please let Teena/Nichole know if you will be attending.
·         The meeting will be in Room 224 as well via Zoom @ 5 pm on September 21th.

Thank you,
Carl
 
Carl J. Uchytil, P.E.
Port Director
City & Borough of Juneau
(907)586-0294
www.juneau.org/harbors
 
 

From: Carl Uchytil 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 8:58 PM
To: Harbor Board <HarborBoard@juneau.org>
Cc: Harbormaster <Harbormaster@juneau.org>
Subject: Link to Municode Meetings
 
Board –
This will be the link for all future D&H meetings (and all other CBJ meetings):  Agendas/Minutes |
City and Borough of Juneau Alaska Meetings (municodemeetings.com)
Thx.
Carl

 

Carl Uchytil, P.E.
Port Director
155 S. Seward Street
Juneau, Alaska 99801
907-586-0294
907-586-0295 (fax)
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